Pamela Martin

From: Rob Paton <

Sent: May 22, 2025 8:57 AM

To: Municipal Hall

Subject: 4 pickelball courts at centennial park
Categories: Pickleball

[You don't often get email from | E:2 why this is important at

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]
Dear mayor and councilors

The need for these courts is loud and clear!

We don’t have any purpose built pickelball courts in central saanich to play on and there is a huge Pickelball community
dying to play.

Look at the facts

1. Huge demand

2. Tennis courts available for conversion 3.pickelball association will cover conversion costs.

4. You will make hundreds of peoples mental and physical life’s much better .

| would hope that you decide to go ahead with this simple conversion and with some urgency as these are desperately
needed.

Thank you

Rob Paton

P.s.
We converted 7 tennis courts into 28 pickelball courts in our community in Palm Desert and all courts are filled with players .
These only needed to have posts, nets and paint. There were no other alterations needed.

Sent from my iPhone

“The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information of the District of Central
Saanich. It is intended for review only by the person(s) named above. Dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.”



